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Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD

From: Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 3:39 PM
To: CCallahan@bwenergylaw.com
Subject: CP 21242, 21243, 21246, 21247

Ms. Callahan, 
 
Chevron’s requests in the above cases for an extension to drill and complete so that they have 18 and 24 months, 
respectively, are moot. Ordering paragraph 19 already gives operators one year to commence drilling and another year 
to complete the well. Therefore, so much of Chevron’s applications that request an extension will be passed over as 
unnecessary. 
 
Should Chevron find it requires additional time to drill or complete beyond that granted in the order, it can apply to OCD 
which will grant an extension for good cause shown. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 

Kurt Simmons 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
505‐660‐0720 

 
 


